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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 28 July 2025 
 
VARIOUS SEMI EXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT FOR CY 2025 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: VARIOUS SEMI EXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT FOR CY 2025 
 
 
A. QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 

 
 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 
1 Regarding the paper cutter board, is it 

possible to change the size from 
15”x12” to 12”x15”? 
 

We maintain our requirement. 

2 Would it be possible to separate the 
paper shredder from Lot 4? We are 
concerned that our SLCC may not be 
able to accommodate the entire lot 
due to its higher ABC. 
 

We maintain our requirement. 

 
 
B. WRITTEN QUERIES: 

 
 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 
1 Regarding to the query during the PRE-

BID Conference about the size of 
paper cutter board: 
 How about higher sizes, like 15”x18”? 
 

We maintain our requirement. 

2 Automatic Voltage Regulator: May we 
ask if we can offer a unit that includes  
a multi-purpose socket made of 
aluminum? 

This amends Item No. 2 of the Technical 
Specifications for Lot 4. 
 
Multi-purpose socket made with copper 
or aluminum is acceptable. 
 

3 Emergency light: May we ask if we can 
offer a unit with housing made of 
polycarbonate material? 

This amends Item No. 4 of the Technical 
Specifications for Lot 4. 
 
Housing heavy-duty galvanized steel 
with epoxy powder casting or 
polycarbonate housing is acceptable. 
 

4 Refrigerator 5 CU FT: May we ask if we 
can offer a unit with higher capacity 
(more than 5 cu ft.)? 

This amends Item No. 7 of the Technical 
Specifications for Lot 4. 
 
Only 5 or 6 cu. ft. is acceptable.  
 

 
 
 


